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From: Vernon Myers <vmyers@vestalny.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 11:43 AM

To: Billie Goodson <bgoodson@bjcwwtp.onmicrosoft.com>; Ed Crumb
<ecrumb@bjcjsb.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: RE: Application Missing page 2 re: Town of Vestal Development with over 2500 gpd -
The Retreat at Bunn Hill

Billie Goodson:

Please bear with the Town as | have never been through this process and appreciate your
patience. Please excuse the missing page 2 (Appendix A), | could not find this form in its
entirety on any website associated with the BISTP and only had page 1 in Town records
previous to my tenure.

Per Mr. Crumb’s comments | have corrected the application to include page 2. On page 1, the
applicant’s email has been added to the application. | have also filled out the I/l Remediation
Basin with “Bunn Hill Trunk Sewer Shed” taken from Mr. Crumb’s comments as the link on the
application is no longer working.

If I am following the flow chart correctly, | have signed the Principal User and would send this to
the intermediate (there isn’t one in this case), the Affected owner and the Sewage Board. Who
is the affected owner?

Per Mr. Crumb’s comments:

There is no Consent Order on the Town of Vestal regarding an overflow, but | would like to
meet or teleconference to discuss the overflow and find an acceptable solution for all parties.
The Town has installed a hinged manhole cover on the subject manhole that will relieve the
sewer line when the Sewer Plant closes and blocks the Town’s sewer flows.

Vern

Vernon Myers, P.E.

Town Engineer

TOWN OF VESTAL

Engineering Department

133 Front Street

Vestal, NY 13850-1486

Phone: (607)786-0980 ext. 209
Fax: (607)786-0984

E-Mail: vmyers@vestalny.gov





